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No Rank Website Name URL
Pillar

P/W
Score Star C U  Sec P Ser

371 38 Pendang District 
Office

http://webjabatan.
kedah.gov.my/pdp.
php

56 3 12 23 10 6 5 W

372 38 Perlis State 
Development Office

httP://www.pls.icu.
gov.my

56 3 17 24 10 0 5 W

373 38 Perlis State Health 
Department

http://jknperlis.moh.
gov.my/v3/

56 3 16 23 4 8 5 W

374 38 Registrar of Youth 
Office

http://roy.kbs.gov.my 56 3 19 25 4 6 2 W

375 38 Water Supply 
Department

http://www.jba.gov.
my

56 3 21 21 8 6 0 W

376 38 Yayasan Pelajaran 
Johor

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ypj

56 3 17 20 10 6 3 W

377 39 Bayan Baru 
Community College

http://www.kkbba.
edu.my/

55 3 18 19 10 4 4 W

378 39 Daro District Office http://www.darodo.
sarawak.gov.my/
modules/web/index.
php

55 3 12 22 10 6 5 W

379 39 Institut Pendidikan 
Guru Kampus Batu 
Lintang

http://www.ipbl.edu.
my/BM/

55 3 18 18 10 4 5 W

380 39 Johor Agriculture 
Department

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/pertanian

55 3 19 19 10 4 3 W

381 39 Johor Social Welfare 
Department

http://www.jkmnj.
gov.my/index.html

55 3 19 20 8 6 2 W

382 39 Kedah Town and 
Rural Planning 
Department

http://www.
jpbdkedah.gov.my

55 3 13 24 8 8 2 W

383 39 Kuala Langat 
Community College

http://www.kkkla.
edu.my

55 3 19 19 6 4 7 W

384 39 Kuala Pilah District 
and Land Office

http://www.ns.gov.
my/daerah/pilah

55 3 17 23 8 0 7 W

385 39 Malaysian Institute 
of Accountants (MIA)

http://www.mia.org.
my/new/

55 3 18 17 4 6 10 W

386 39 Malaysian Institute 
of Road Safety 
Research (MIROS)

http://www.miros.
gov.my/web/guest/
home

55 3 16 22 8 8 1 W

387 39 Malaysian Palm Oil 
Council

http://www.mpoc.
org.my

55 3 17 22 4 8 4 W

388 39 Melaka Foundation http://www.
yayasanmelaka.gov.
my

55 3 15 24 8 4 4 W

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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389 39 Pakan District Office http://www.pakando.
sarawak.gov.my/
modules/web/index.
php

55 3 14 24 8 6 3 W

390 39 Perlis State Treasury 
Department

http://
perbendaharaan.
perlis.gov.my

55 3 18 19 8 4 6 W

391 39 Railway Asset 
Corporation

http://www.rac.gov.
my/my/

55 3 17 24 8 4 2 W

392 39 Samarahan District 
Office

http://www.
samarahando.
sarawak.gov.my/
modules/web/index.
php

55 3 16 22 8 8 1 W

393 39 Simunjan District 
Office

http://www.
simunjando.sarawak.
gov.my/modules/
web/index.php

55 3 14 24 8 8 1 W

394 39 Terengganu Social 
Welfare Department

http://jkm.
terengganu.gov.my

55 3 21 21 6 4 3 W

395 39 Water Department http://www.sabah.
gov.my/air/

55 3 17 25 6 0 7 W

396 40 Energy Commission http://www.st.gov.my 54 3 19 18 10 0 7 W

397 40 Gerik Community 
College

http://www.kkgri.
edu.my

54 3 11 20 10 6 7 W

398 40 Mukah Sarawak 
Polytechnic

http://www.pmu.
edu.my/ttaz

54 3 20 18 10 4 2 W

399 40 Pahang Public 
Services Commission

http://spa.pahang.
gov.my

54 3 15 21 10 4 4 W

400 40 Pejabat Majlis 
Mesyuarat Kerajaan

http://mmk.kedah.
gov.my

54 3 12 21 10 8 3 W

401 40 Penang Town and 
Rural Planning 
Department

http://jpbd.penang.
gov.my

54 3 20 18 10 0 6 W

402 40 Pokok Sena District 
Office

http://webjabatan.
kedah.gov.my/pdps.
php

54 3 12 23 10 4 5 W

403 40 State Islamic Affairs 
Department

http://jheatweb.
terengganu.gov.my

54 3 16 19 8 4 7 W

404 40 Yan Islamic Religious 
Office

http://webjabatan.
kedah.gov.my/pay.
php

54 3 12 23 10 4 5 W

405 41 Agrobank http://www.
agrobank.com.my

53 3 18 20 4 6 5 W

406 41 Bentong Community 
College

http://www.kkben.
edu.my/v4

53 3 14 23 8 4 4 W
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407 41 Cameron Highlands 
District and Land 
Office

http://pdtchighlands.
pahang.gov.my/

53 3 16 24 10 0 3 W

408 41 Chief Minister of 
Sarawak

http://
chiefministertaib.
sarawak.gov.my

53 3 13 25 8 4 3 W

409 41 Department 
of Industrial 
Development and 
Research

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/didr/

53 3 21 17 6 2 7 W

410 41 Department 
of Women 
Development

http://www.jpw.gov.
my

53 3 21 22 6 2 2 W

411 41 District and Land 
Office of Klang

http://www.selangor.
gov.my/klang/main.
php

53 3 17 27 6 2 1 W

412 41 Health Campus 
University Sains 
Malaysia

http://www.kk.usm.
my/

53 3 19 21 4 4 5 W

413 41 Kota Bharu 
Polytechnic

http://www.pkb.edu.
my

53 3 19 17 8 2 7 W

414 41 Melaka Town and 
Rural Planning 
Department

http://jpbdmelaka.
gov.my

53 3 17 19 8 2 7 W

415 41 National Accounting 
Institute

http://www.ipn.gov.
my

53 3 19 21 6 4 3 W

416 41 Pekan District and 
Land Office

http://pdtpekan.
pahang.gov.my

53 3 20 21 8 4 0 W

417 41 Terengganu State 
Forestry Department

http://trgforestry.
terengganu.gov.my

53 3 20 19 6 4 4 W

418 42 Kedah Mufti Office http://mufti.kedah.
gov.my

52 3 17 23 10 0 2 W

419 42 Kelantan Education 
Department

http://www.moe.gov.
my/jpnkelantan

52 3 17 14 10 4 7 W

420 42 Negeri Sembilan 
Land and Mines 
Office

http://www.ns.gov.
my/ptgns/

52 3 16 22 8 0 6 W

421 42 Pilgrimage Fund 
Board

http://www.
tabunghaji.
gov.my/th/TH/
THHajiMontaj.
HTML

52 3 19 21 4 2 6 W

422 42 Serian District 
Council

http://www.seriandc.
sarawak.gov.my

52 3 14 26 8 4 0 W

423 42 SIRIM Berhad http://www.sirim.my/
default.asp

52 3 15 22 10 0 5 W

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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424 43 Institut Pendidikan 
Guru Kampus Ipoh

http://ipgipoh.info/
main/

51 3 13 19 10 4 5 W

425 43 Internal Audit Unit 
(Terengganu)

http://www.uad.
terengganu.gov.my

51 3 17 21 6 4 3 W

426 43 Johor Family 
Development 
Foundation

http://www.ypkdt.
org.my/ypkdt/index.
php

51 3 17 18 10 4 2 W

427 43 Kemaman Land 
Office

http://ptkemaman.
terengganu.gov.my

51 3 17 17 6 6 5 W

428 43 Land Office of Hulu 
Terengganu

http://ptht.
terengganu.gov.my

51 3 18 19 6 4 4 W

429 43 Land Office of 
Kulaijaya

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ptkulaijaya

51 3 20 17 8 4 2 W

430 43 Malaysian National 
Institute of 
Translation (ITNM)

http://www.itnm.
com.my

51 3 17 15 4 10 5 W

431 43 Melaka Water 
Company Ltd

http://www.samb.
com.my/v1/index.
php?lang=bm

51 3 15 14 6 6 10 W

432 43 Pahang Veterinary 
Services Department

http://vetphg.pahang.
gov.my

51 3 19 19 10 0 3 W

433 43 Pahang Water Works 
Department

http://jba.pahang.
gov.my

51 3 14 16 10 4 7 W

434 43 Perlis State Forestry 
Department

http://www.
perlisforestry.gov.my

51 3 15 19 10 4 3 W

435 43 Selayang Community 
College

http://www.
kkselayang.edu.my

51 3 20 20 6 0 5 W

436 43 Sibu Water Board http://www.swb.gov.
my

51 3 18 19 8 4 2 W

437 43 Social Welfare 
Department Sarawak

http://www.welfare.
sarawak.gov.my/
modules/web/index.
php

51 3 16 24 8 2 1 W

438 43 State Legal Advisor 
Office

http://www.punm.
gov.my

51 3 16 20 4 4 7 W

439 43 Terengganu 
Education 
Department

http://www.moe.gov.
my/jpnterengganu/
v2/

51 3 19 19 6 0 7 W

440 43 Terengganu State 
Sports Council

http://msn.
terengganu.gov.my

51 3 19 21 6 4 1 W

441 44 Housing 
Development 
Corporation

http://www.hdc.
sarawak.gov.my

50 3 19 17 8 4 2 W

442 44 Malaysian 
Examinations 
Council

http://www.mpm.
edu.my

50 3 18 17 6 2 7 W
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443 44 Melaka State Forestry 
Department

http://www.forestry.
gov.my/melaka/

50 3 12 23 6 4 5 W

444 44 Melaka State Mufti 
Department

http://www.al-azim.
com/jmm/main.php

50 3 20 17 4 4 5 W

445 44 National 
Pharmaceutical 
Control Bureau

http://portal.bpfk.
gov.my

50 3 17 17 6 4 6 W

446 44 National Security 
Council

http://www.mkn.
gov.my/mkn/default/
main_m.php

50 3 13 21 10 4 2 W

447 44 Office of Federal 
Secretary, Sabah

http://www.
psupsabah.gov.my

50 3 16 17 8 4 5 W

448 44 Royal Malaysian Air 
Force

http://www.airforce.
gov.my

50 3 15 18 4 10 3 W

449 44 Sabah Social Welfare 
Department

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/jpka/

50 3 14 19 6 4 7 W

450 44 Sarawak Tourism 
Board

http://www.
sarawaktourism.com.
my

50 3 17 18 4 8 3 W

451 44 Sarikei District 
Council

http://www.sarikeidc.
sarawak.gov.my

50 3 15 24 6 4 1 W

452 44 Segamat 2 
Community College

http://www.
kksegamat2.edu.my/

50 3 17 15 10 2 6 W

453 44 State Planning Unit http://www.spu.
sarawak.gov.my

50 3 18 22 8 0 2 W

454 44 Technology Park 
Malaysia (TPM)

http://www.tpm.
com.my

50 3 17 19 6 6 2 W

455 44 Terengganu Local 
Authority Division

http://bkt.terengganu.
gov.my

50 3 15 21 8 4 2 W

456 44 Terengganu Town 
and Rural Planning 
Department

http://www.jpbdtrg.
gov.my/v6

50 3 15 21 6 2 6 W

457 45 Department 
of Agriculture 
Terengganu

http://jtn.terengganu.
gov.my

49 3 16 20 6 4 3 W

458 45 Dungun District 
Office

http://pddungun.
terengganu.gov.my

49 3 18 17 6 4 4 W

459 45 Matu-Daro District 
Council

http://www.matu-
darodc.sarawak.gov.
my

49 3 15 24 6 4 0 W

460 45 Negeri Sembilan 
Forestry Department

http://www.
forestry.gov.my/
negerisembilan

49 3 16 19 4 4 6 W

461 45 Negeri Sembilan 
Town and Rural 
Planning Department

http://www2.ns.gov.
my/jabatan/jpbdns

49 3 20 17 6 0 6 W

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus



121

No Rank Website Name URL
Pillar

P/W
Score Star C U  Sec P Ser

462 45 Public Relation Unit 
and Corporate Affairs

http://www.upak.
sarawak.gov.my/
modules/web/index.
php

49 3 12 22 8 6 1 W

463 45 Stadium Merdeka 
Corporation

http://www.stadium.
gov.my/b.melayu

49 3 15 20 6 6 2 W

464 45 Terengganu 
State Economic 
Development 
Corporation

http://www.pmint.
gov.my

49 3 19 20 6 0 4 W

465 46 Dalat and Mukah 
District Council

http://www.mukah-
dalatdc.sarawak.gov.
my

48 3 14 23 6 4 1 W

466 46 District and Land 
Office of Kuala 
Terengganu

http://pdkt.
terengganu.gov.my

48 3 17 17 6 4 4 W

467 46 Forest Department 
Sarawak

http://www.forestry.
sarawak.gov.my/
forweb/homepage.
htm

48 3 14 20 8 4 2 W

468 46 Hulu Langat 
Community College

http://www.kkhl.edu.
my

48 3 14 20 10 0 4 W

469 46 Johor State Library http://ppaj.johordt.
gov.my

48 3 10 21 8 6 3 W

470 46 Kanowit District 
Council

http://www.
kanowitdc.sarawak.
gov.my/modules/
web/index.php

48 3 15 18 8 6 1 W

471 46 Melaka State 
Development 
Corporation

http://www.pknm.
com

48 3 19 17 8 4 0 W

472 46 Melaka State 
Development Office

http://www.mel.icu.
gov.my/bm/index.
htm

48 3 16 21 8 0 3 W

473 46 Ministry of 
Environment and 
Public Health

http://www.moeswk.
gov.my

48 3 17 21 8 0 2 W

474 46 National Institutes of 
Health

http://www.nih.gov.
my

48 3 18 16 6 4 4 W

475 46 National Kenaf and 
Tobacco Board

http://www.lktn.gov.
my

48 3 14 21 6 2 5 W

476 46 Negeri Sembilan 
Zakat Centre

http://www.zakatns.
com.my/v3/

48 3 18 12 6 6 6 W

477 46 Office of the Keeper 
of the Rulers' Seal 
the Conference of 
Rulers'

http://www.
majlisraja-raja.gov.
my/index.php

48 3 19 19 8 0 2 W
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478 46 Perlis Agriculture 
Department

http://pertanian.
perlis.gov.my

48 3 15 16 10 4 3 W

479 46 Sabah Public Works 
Department

http://www.jkr.sabah.
gov.my/

48 3 18 19 6 0 5 W

480 46 Sabah State Rubber 
Industry Board

http://www.ligs.
sabah.gov.my/

48 3 13 19 8 4 4 W

481 46 Selangor Mufti 
Department

http://www.
muftiselangor.gov.my

48 3 20 17 2 4 5 W

482 46 Selangor Public 
Services Commission

http://spn.selangor.
gov.my

48 3 17 17 8 2 4 W

483 46 Selangor State 
Development 
Corporation

http://www.pkns.gov.
my

48 3 15 14 8 6 5 W

484 47 Bukit Beruang 
Community College

http://www.kkbbm.
edu.my

47 3 16 17 4 4 6 W

485 47 Institut Pendidikan 
Guru Kampus Dato' 
Razali Ismail

http://www.ipgmkdri.
edu.my

47 3 19 15 6 2 5 W

486 47 Institut Pendidikan 
Guru Kampus 
Pendidikan Teknik

http://www.ipteknik.
edu.my/v2

47 3 18 19 6 2 2 W

487 47 IPGM Kampus 
Pendidikan Islam

http://www.ipislam.
edu.my/index.php

47 3 21 15 6 2 3 W

488 47 Kuantan Community 
College

http://www.kkkua.
edu.my/

47 3 12 21 6 4 4 W

489 47 Kulim District Office http://webjabatan.
kedah.gov.my/pdk.
php

47 3 5 23 10 4 5 W

490 47 MIMOS Berhad http://www.mimos.
my

47 3 17 20 8 0 2 W

491 47 Ministry of 
Agriculture 
Development and 
Food Industry

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/madfi

47 3 17 13 10 0 7 W

492 47 National 
Biotechnology 
Directorate 
(BIOTECH)

http://www.biotek.
gov.my

47 3 17 21 8 0 1 W

493 47 Perak Town and 
Rural Planning 
Department

http://jpbd.perak.gov.
my/webv3/index.
php?lang=ms

47 3 18 16 4 6 3 W

494 47 Sabah Economic 
Development 
Corporation

http://www.sedco.
com.my/

47 3 15 16 6 6 4 W

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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495 47 Selangor Department 
of Information 
Services

http://www.
penerangan.gov.my/
selangor

47 3 15 20 8 4 0 W

496 47 Temerloh District 
and Land Office

http://pdttemerloh.
pahang.gov.my

47 3 16 19 2 4 6 W

497 48 Betong District 
Council

http://www.
betongdc.sarawak.
gov.my

46 3 14 21 6 4 1 W

498 48 Department of 
Irrigation and 
Drainage, Sabah

http://www.did.
sabah.gov.my

46 3 18 15 6 4 3 W

499 48 Kota Kinabalu City 
Hall

http://www.dbkk.
gov.my/en/content/
news

46 3 17 15 4 4 6 W

500 48 Land Office of Kota 
Tinggi

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ptkotatinggi/

46 3 16 21 4 0 5 W

501 48 Lundu District 
Council

http://www.lundudc.
sarawak.gov.my

46 3 16 18 8 4 0 W

502 48 Malaysian Timber 
Council

http://www.mtc.com.
my

46 3 15 14 4 6 7 W

503 48 Melaka Institute of 
Management and 
Integrity

http://inspim.gov.my/
v2.0/

46 3 16 21 2 4 3 W

504 48 Melaka Museums 
Corporation

http://www.perzim.
gov.my

46 3 18 19 4 2 3 W

505 48 Ministry of Rural 
Development

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/kplb

46 3 13 20 8 0 5 W

506 48 Paya Besar 
Community College

http://www.kkpbe.
edu.my/?lang=mys

46 3 16 20 4 2 4 W

507 48 Perak Water Board http://www.lap.com.
my/web/

46 3 15 17 6 4 4 W

508 48 Perlis Mufti 
Department

http://mufti.perlis.
gov.my

46 3 16 19 4 4 3 W

509 48 Sabah Credit 
Corporation

http://www.
sabahcredit.com.my/

46 3 16 19 6 2 3 W

510 48 Wilayah Persekutuan 
Islamic Religious 
Council

http://www.maiwp.
gov.my

46 3 18 20 4 2 2 W

511 49 Belaga District 
Office

http://www.
belagado.sarawak.
gov.my

45 3 11 21 8 4 1 W

512 49 Institut Pendidikan 
Guru Kampus Tun 
Hussein Onn

http://www.iptho.
edu.my/news.php

45 3 17 19 4 0 5 W
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513 49 Kota Setar Islamic 
Religious Office

http://webjabatan.
kedah.gov.my/paks.
php

45 3 3 21 10 6 5 W

514 49 Land and Survey 
Department Sarawak

http://www.
landsurvey.sarawak.
gov.my

45 3 16 17 4 4 4 W

515 49 Lawas District 
Council

http://www.lawasdc.
sarawak.gov.my

45 3 12 15 10 8 0 W

516 49 Lubok Antu District 
Council

http://www.
lubokantudc.
sarawak.gov.my

45 3 17 18 6 4 0 W

517 49 National Sports 
Council

http://www.nsc.gov.
my

45 3 18 17 10 0 0 W

518 49 Pahang Mufti 
Department

http://www.
muftipahang.gov.my

45 3 17 24 4 0 0 W

519 49 Pahang Social 
Welfare Department

http://jkm.pahang.
gov.my

45 3 17 17 10 0 1 W

520 49 Royal Customs 
Academy Malaysia 
(AKMAL)

http://www.akmal.
gov.my

45 3 17 17 6 0 5 W

521 49 Sabah Foundation http://www.ysnet.
org.my/

45 3 18 15 6 4 2 W

522 49 Sarawak Economic 
Development 
Corporation

http://www.sedc.
com.my

45 3 16 18 6 4 1 W

523 49 Sibu Rural District 
Council

http://www.srdc.gov.
my

45 3 15 19 6 4 1 W

524 50 Institute for Medical 
Research

http://www.imr.gov.
my

44 3 18 17 8 0 1 W

525 50 Jerantut District and 
Land Office

http://pdtjerantut.
pahang.gov.my

44 3 17 16 8 0 3 W

526 50 Johor Islamic 
Corporation

http://www.pij.gov.
my

44 3 14 20 8 2 0 W

527 50 Kedah Veterinary 
Services Department

http://www.
jpvkedah.net/portal

44 3 18 18 2 4 2 W

528 50 Kelantan State Chief 
Minister Corporation

http://www.pmbk.
gov.my

44 3 13 21 4 6 0 W

529 50 Kemaman District 
Office

http://pdkemaman.
terengganu.gov.my

44 3 12 16 6 6 4 W

530 50 Kuala Terengganu 
Community College

http://www.kkktu.
edu.my

44 3 15 21 6 0 2 W

531 50 Melaka State Library http://www.
perpustam.gov.my/

44 3 18 18 6 0 2 W

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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532 50 Negeri Sembilan 
Social Welfare 
Department

http://www2.ns.gov.my/
jkmns/v1/

44 3 15 16 10 0 3 W

533 50 Penampang District 
Council

http://www.sabah.gov.
my/md.ppg/

44 3 18 13 4 4 5 W

534 50 Penang Botanic 
Gardens

http://www.
penangbotanicgardens.
gov.my

44 3 10 22 8 4 0 W

535 50 Public Services 
Department Sabah

http://www.sabah.gov.
my/jpan

44 3 20 13 4 0 7 W

536 50 Raub District and 
Land Office

http://pdtraub.pahang.
gov.my

44 3 11 20 6 4 3 W

537 50 State Attorney-
General's Chambers

http://www.sag.
sarawak.gov.my

44 3 12 18 10 4 0 W

538 51 Ministry of 
Community 
Development and 
Consumer Affairs

http://www.sabah.gov.
my/mss/

43 3 16 14 4 4 5 W

539 51 Ministry of Industrial 
Development

http://www.sabah.gov.
my/mid/

43 3 13 19 6 0 5 W

540 51 National Economic 
Advisory Council

http://www.neac.gov.
my

43 3 12 19 8 2 2 W

541 51 Perlis Veterinary 
Services Department

http://veterinar.perlis.
gov.my/utama.php

43 3 15 15 6 4 3 W

542 51 Sabah Public 
Complaints Bureau

http://www.aduan.
sabah.gov.my/

43 3 13 14 10 4 2 W

543 51 Samarahan District 
Council

http://www.
samarahandc.sarawak.
gov.my

43 3 17 14 8 4 0 W

544 51 Selangor State 
Forestry Department

http://www.forestry.gov.
my/selangor/

43 3 12 19 8 4 0 W

545 51 Tawau Municipal 
Council

http://www.mpt.sabah.
gov.my/

43 3 14 18 4 0 7 W

546 52 Bintulu Port 
Authority

http://www.bpa.gov.my 42 3 12 18 8 0 4 W

547 52 Chenderoh 
Community College

http://www.kkche.edu.
my

42 3 13 17 10 0 2 W

548 52 Department of 
Fisheries Sabah

http://www.fishdept.
sabah.gov.my

42 3 13 15 4 4 6 W

549 52 Department of 
Irrigation and 
Drainage, Melaka

http://jps.melaka.gov.
my

42 3 14 19 8 0 1 W

550 52 Institut Pendidikan 
Guru Kampus Darul 
Aman

http://www.ipda.edu.
my/index.htm

42 3 15 14 4 2 7 W
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551 52 Land Office of Batu 
Pahat

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ptbatupahat/

42 3 14 12 10 0 6 W

552 52 Land Office of 
Mersing

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ptmersing/

42 3 17 15 4 0 6 W

553 52 Land Office of 
Pontian

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ptpontian

42 3 14 20 4 2 2 W

554 52 Majlis Agama Islam 
dan Adat Resam 
Melayu Pahang

http://www.muip.
gov.my

42 3 17 17 4 0 4 W

555 52 Muzium Negara http://www.
muziumnegara.gov.
my/index.php

42 3 12 22 6 0 2 W

556 52 National Advanced 
Youth Vocational 
Institute IKTBN 
Sepang

http://www.iktbnsp.
gov.my

42 3 16 16 0 8 2 W

557 52 Perlis State Economic 
Development 
Corporation

http://pkenps.gov.
my/index.php

42 3 15 18 4 4 1 W

558 52 Sabah Islamic Affairs 
Department

http://www.jheains.
sabah.gov.my

42 3 16 11 10 0 5 W

559 53 Board of Architects 
Malaysia

http://www.lam.gov.
my

41 3 15 21 4 0 1 W

560 53 District and Land 
Office of Petaling

http://www.selangor.
gov.my/petaling/
main.php

41 3 9 20 6 0 6 W

561 53 Kedah State Public 
Service Commission

http://www.
spakedah.gov.my

41 3 11 20 2 4 4 W

562 53 Pahang Skills 
Development Centre

http://www.psdc.gov.
my

41 3 14 19 4 2 2 W

563 53 Public Works 
Department of 
Sarawak

http://www.jkr.
sarawak.gov.my

41 3 12 19 4 4 2 W

564 53 Saratok District 
Council

http://www.
saratokdc.sarawak.
gov.my

41 3 15 13 8 4 1 W

565 53 Sarawak Museum 
Department

http://www.museum.
sarawak.gov.my

41 3 10 23 2 4 2 W

566 54 Bau District Council http://www.baudc.
sarawak.gov.my

40 3 15 13 6 4 2 W

567 54 Curriculum 
Development Centre

http://www.moe.gov.
my/bpk

40 3 18 17 4 0 1 W

568 54 Kapit District 
Council

http://www.kapitdc.
sarawak.gov.my/

40 3 12 18 6 4 0 W

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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569 54 Keretapi Tanah 
Melayu Berhad 
(KTMB)

http://www.ktmb.
com.my/

40 3 9 12 4 10 5 W

570 54 Ministry of Local 
Government and 
Housing

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/mlgh/

40 3 14 13 6 0 7 W

571 54 National Youth 
Vocational Institute 
Bachok

http://www.ikbnbc.
gov.my

40 3 12 18 2 6 2 W

572 54 Perak Social Welfare 
Department

http://kebajikan.
perak.gov.my/

40 3 12 17 6 4 1 W

573 54 Sandakan Municipal 
Council

http://www.mps.
sabah.gov.my/

40 3 13 16 4 0 7 W

574 55 Bandar Darulaman 
Community College

http://www.kkbda.
edu.my

39 2 14 13 10 0 2 W

575 55 Bumiputera 
Entrepreneur 
Development Unit

http://www.
usahawan-sarawak.
gov.my/v2/

39 2 8 15 10 4 2 W

576 55 Islamic Religious 
Department of 
Malacca

http://jaim.melaka.
gov.my

39 2 14 15 4 4 2 W

577 55 Keningau District 
Council

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/md.kgu

39 2 14 17 8 0 0 W

578 55 Malaysian 
Technology 
Development 
Corporation (MTDC)

http://www.mtdc.
com.my/web/p/
home

39 2 14 21 2 0 2 W

579 55 Management Service 
Unit

http://
sukpengurusan.
terengganu.gov.my

39 2 10 18 6 4 1 W

580 55 Miri District Office http://www.mirido.
sarawak.gov.my/
modules/web/index.
php

39 2 7 18 8 6 0 W

581 55 Perak Mufti 
Department

http://mufti.perak.
gov.my/

39 2 16 17 4 0 2 W

582 55 Sabah Urban 
Development 
Corporation

http://sudc.com.my/ 39 2 14 14 4 6 1 W

583 55 Subis District 
Council

http://www.mdsubis.
sarawak.gov.my

39 2 12 15 4 4 4 W

584 55 Sungai Petani 
Community College

http://www.kkspe.
edu.my/

39 2 16 13 4 4 2 W

585 55 Terengganu State 
Economic Planning 
Unit

http://upen.
terengganu.gov.my

39 2 7 20 6 4 2 W
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586 56 Department of Civil 
Aviation

http://www.dca.gov.
my/

38 2 13 17 8 0 0 W

587 56 Laku Management 
Sdn. Bhd.

http://www.
lakumanagement.
com.my

38 2 14 13 4 4 3 W

588 56 Limbang District 
Council

http://www.
limbangdc.gov.my

38 2 14 14 6 4 0 W

589 56 Malaysian Furniture 
Promotion Council

http://www.mfpc.
com.my

38 2 14 17 6 0 1 W

590 56 National Youth 
Vocational Institute 
Wakaf Tapai

http://www.ikbnwt.
gov.my

38 2 12 18 0 4 4 W

591 56 Padawan Municipal 
Council

http://www.mpp.gov.
my/eng/index.htm

38 2 15 17 0 4 2 W

592 56 Ports and Harbour 
Department

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/jpds

38 2 11 16 2 4 5 W

593 56 Sabah State Sports 
Board

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/ls

38 2 13 14 6 0 5 W

594 56 Tioman 
Development 
Authority

http://www.tioman.
gov.my

38 2 14 17 4 0 3 W

595 57 Bandar Penawar 
Community College

http://www.
kkbpenawar.edu.my

37 2 10 16 2 4 5 W

596 57 Environment 
Protection 
Department

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/jpas

37 2 16 17 4 0 0 W

597 57 Kuala Penyu District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.kp

37 2 12 12 4 4 5 W

598 57 Ministry of 
Infrastructure 
Development

http://www.kpi.
sabah.gov.my/

37 2 11 14 8 4 0 W

599 57 Perlis Town and 
Rural Planning 
Department

http://jpbd.perlis.gov.
my

37 2 19 14 4 0 0 W

600 57 Sabah Forest 
Development 
Authority

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/SAFODA

37 2 13 15 4 0 5 W

601 57 Saratok District 
Office

http://www.
saratokdo.sarawak.
gov.my

37 2 11 16 4 6 0 W

602 57 Sarawak Rivers 
Board

http://www.srb.
sarawak.gov.my

37 2 12 16 4 4 1 W

603 57 State Financial and 
Treasury Department

http://ppnk.kedah.
gov.my

37 2 12 21 4 0 0 W

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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604 57 Syarikat Air 
Terengganu Sdn. 
Bhd. (SATU)

http://www.
satuwater.com.my

37 2 12 16 4 0 5 W

605 58 Bera District and 
Land Office

http://pdtbera.
pahang.gov.my

36 2 15 16 4 0 1 W

606 58 Brooke Dockyard 
and Engineering 
Works Corporation

http://www.
brookedockyard.com

36 2 15 13 4 4 0 W

607 58 District and Land 
Office of Besut

http://pdbesut.
terengganu.gov.my

36 2 9 15 6 4 2 W

608 58 Jempol Community 
College

http://www.kkjns.
edu.my

36 2 14 15 2 2 3 W

609 58 Kedah Public Works 
Department

http://kedah.jkr.gov.
my

36 2 15 8 4 4 5 W

610 58 Keningau District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.kgu

36 2 11 12 4 4 5 W

611 58 Kota Belud District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.kb

36 2 14 13 4 0 5 W

612 58 Malaysia Highway 
Authority

http://www.llmnet.
gov.my/serverpages/
common/

36 2 13 16 4 0 3 W

613 58 Marudi District 
Council

http://www.
marudidc.org

36 2 8 12 10 6 0 W

614 58 Melaka Agriculture 
Department

http://www.
agricmelaka.gov.my/
v2/default.asp

36 2 11 21 4 0 0 W

615 58 Melaka Customary 
Lands Development 
Corporation

http://pertam.gov.my/
bm/main.php

36 2 16 14 2 4 0 W

616 58 Penang State Mufti 
Office

http://mufti.penang.
gov.my/mufti.html

36 2 10 19 6 0 1 W

617 58 Perbadanan Adat 
Melayu dan Warisan 
Negeri Selangor 
(PADAT)

http://www.padat.
gov.my/my2/

36 2 10 17 0 4 5 W

618 58 Perlis Syariah 
Judiciary Department

http://syariah.perlis.
gov.my

36 2 15 15 4 0 2 W

619 58 Sabah Fisheries 
and Fishermen 
Corporation

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/konelayan/

36 2 18 13 4 0 1 W

620 58 State Veterinary 
Services Department

http://jpvmelaka.
gov.my/bm/main.
php?option=utama

36 2 13 17 2 4 0 W

621 58 Terengganu 
Veterinary Services 
Department

http://www.jphtrg.
com/v1

36 2 10 17 4 4 1 W
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622 58 Women's Affairs 
Unit

http://www.wanita.
sabah.gov.my

36 2 11 12 8 0 5 W

623 59 Beluran District 
Council

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/md.bln

35 2 14 13 8 0 0 W

624 59 Department of Civil 
Aviation Malaysia 
Region III : Sarawak

http://www.dca-
sarawak.gov.my/

35 2 12 17 4 0 2 W

625 59 Lipis District and 
Land Office

http://pdtlipis.
pahang.gov.my

35 2 10 19 4 0 2 W

626 59 Malaysian Timber 
Certification Council

http://www.mtcc.
com.my

35 2 15 12 2 4 2 W

627 59 State Treasury Office http://pkn.pahang.
gov.my

35 2 16 15 4 0 0 W

628 59 Tawau Community 
College

http://202.71.109.197/
v3/

35 2 11 19 2 2 1 W

629 60 Agriculture Industrial 
Development Board

http://www.lkpp.gov.
my

34 2 11 15 6 0 2 W

630 60 Beaufort District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.bft/

34 2 8 17 4 0 5 W

631 60 Beluran District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.blrn/

34 2 12 13 4 0 5 W

632 60 Cabinet and Policy 
Division

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/bkd/

34 2 13 12 4 0 5 W

633 60 Institut Pendidikan 
Guru Kampus Gaya

http://www.sabah.
edu.my/ipgkgaya/

34 2 15 15 4 0 0 W

634 60 Kanowit District 
Office

http://www.
kanowitdo.sarawak.
gov.my/index.html

34 2 8 14 8 4 0 W

635 60 Kinabatangan 
District Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.kbtg

34 2 12 13 4 0 5 W

636 60 Lahad Datu District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.ld/

34 2 10 11 8 0 5 W

637 60 Malaysian Industrial 
Development 
Finance (MIDF)

http://www.midf.
com.my/main

34 2 13 15 4 0 2 W

638 60 Malaysian Industry-
Government Group 
for High Technology 
(MIGHT)

http://www.might.
org.my

34 2 8 15 4 4 3 W

639 60 Melaka Islamic 
University College

http://www.kuim.
edu.my/v3/

34 2 10 20 2 0 2 W

640 60 Penang Water 
Supply Corporation

http://www.pba.com.
my

34 2 13 17 2 0 2 W

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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641 61 Human Resources 
Development Unit

http://www.hrdnet.
sarawak.gov.my/
modules/web/index.
php

33 2 3 20 8 2 0 W

642 61 Johor Public Services 
Commission

http://spaj.johordt.
gov.my/v1

33 2 13 14 4 0 2 W

643 61 Land and District 
Office of Rengit

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ptdrengit/

33 2 12 13 4 4 0 W

644 61 Perak Foundation http://yayasanperak.
com.my

33 2 14 13 2 2 2 W

645 61 Sabah State 
Economic Planning 
Unit

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/upen/

33 2 13 11 4 0 5 W

646 61 Sabah Survey 
and Mapping 
Department

http://www.jupsb.
gov.my/

33 2 9 13 6 4 1 W

647 62 Dalat District Office http://www.dalatdo.
sarawak.gov.my

32 2 11 10 4 4 3 W

648 62 Institut Pendidikan 
Guru Kampus 
Sarawak

http://www.ipsmiri.
edu.my

32 2 8 15 8 0 1 W

649 62 Kuching District 
Office

http://www.
kuchingdo.sarawak.
gov.my

32 2 11 12 6 0 3 W

650 62 Menumbok Sub 
District Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/dkmb

32 2 9 16 2 0 5 W

651 62 Perlis Social Welfare 
Department

http://jkm.perlis.gov.
my/main3.html

32 2 14 12 4 0 2 W

652 62 Sabah Agriculture 
Department

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/tani

32 2 13 15 4 0 0 W

653 62 Sabah Parks http://www.
sabahparks.org/eng/
public/default.asp

32 2 13 13 4 2 0 W

654 62 Terengganu 
Advanced Technical 
Institute (TATI)

http://www.tatiuc.
edu.my

32 2 10 18 2 0 2 W

655 63 Maradong and Julau 
District Council

http://www.
maradong-julaudc.
sarawak.gov.my

31 2 8 14 2 4 3 W

656 63 National Youth 
Vocational Institute 
Temerloh

http://www.ikbnt.
gov.my

31 2 10 15 0 4 2 W

657 63 PUSPANITA Sabah 
State Branch

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pnita/

31 2 14 15 2 0 0 W
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658 63 Sabah Land 
Development Board

http://www.sldb.
com.my/index.
php?sc=home

31 2 15 12 4 0 0 W

659 64 Kedah State Library http://www.kdhlib.
gov.my

30 2 10 15 4 0 1 W

660 64 Kedah State Sports 
Corporation

http://psnk.kedah.
gov.my

30 2 12 12 0 6 0 W

661 64 Kunak District Office http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.knk

30 2 12 11 2 0 5 W

662 64 Malaysian Cultural 
Institute

http://ismma.melaka.
gov.my/

30 2 9 15 2 4 0 W

663 64 Nabawan District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.nbw

30 2 11 12 2 0 5 W

664 64 National Youth 
Vocational Institute 
Jitra

http://www.ikbnjt.
gov.my

30 2 11 13 0 4 2 W

665 64 Penampang District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.ppg

30 2 11 10 0 4 5 W

666 64 Putatan District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/dkptn

30 2 8 15 2 0 5 W

667 64 Sarikei District 
Office

http://www.
sarikeido.sarawak.
gov.my

30 2 13 13 4 0 0 W

668 64 Science and 
Technology Unit

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/ust/

30 2 12 9 2 0 7 W

669 64 Sipitang District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.sptg/

30 2 10 11 4 0 5 W

670 64 State Governor's 
Office

http://www.
tytmelaka.gov.my

30 2 11 17 2 0 0 W

671 65 Bukit Fraser 
Development 
Corporation

http://www.pkbf.org.
my

29 2 13 14 2 0 0 W

672 65 Land Office of Muar http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ptmuar

29 2 13 11 2 0 3 W

673 65 Papar District Office http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.ppr/

29 2 9 13 2 0 5 W

674 65 Selangau District 
Office

http://selangaudo.
sarawak.gov.my

29 2 13 11 4 0 1 W

675 66 Kinabatangan 
District Council

http://www.
sabah.gov.my/
md.kinabatangan/

28 2 11 10 4 0 3 W

676 66 Ranau District Office http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.rnu/

28 2 11 13 4 0 0 W

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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677 66 Sarawak Land 
Consolidation 
and Rehabilition 
Authority

http://www.salcra.
gov.my

28 2 4 15 4 4 1 W

678 67 Kedah Syariah 
Judiciary Department

http://www.kedah.
gov.my/infojabatan/
syariah/index.html

27 2 10 11 4 0 2 W

679 67 Kemabong Sub 
District Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/dkkg

27 2 11 10 2 0 4 W

680 67 Papar District 
Council

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/md.ppr/

27 2 11 12 4 0 0 W

681 68 IPG Kampus Kota 
Bharu

http://www.kbtc.
kelantan.gov.my/

26 2 5 13 4 4 0 W

682 68 Jelebu Community 
College

http://www.kkjel.
edu.my/

26 2 12 10 2 0 2 W

683 68 Private Education 
Division (BPS)

http://
schoolmalaysia.com/
jps

26 2 9 12 4 0 1 W

684 68 Sabah Wildlife 
Department

http://www.wildlife.
sabah.gov.my/

26 2 11 13 2 0 0 W

685 68 Tambunan District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.tbn/

26 2 9 10 4 0 3 W

686 69 Matu District Office http://www.matudo.
sarawak.gov.my

25 2 10 11 4 0 0 W

687 69 Song District Office http://www.songdo.
sarawak.gov.my

25 2 6 15 2 0 2 W

688 69 State Farmers' 
Organisation 
Sarawak

http://www.
peladang.sarawak.
gov.my

25 2 8 15 2 0 0 W

689 70 Sabah Council of 
Social Services

http://www.sabah.
org.my/scss/

24 2 8 12 0 0 4 W

690 71 Terengganu Islamic 
Foundation

http://yit.terengganu.
gov.my

23 2 3 12 4 4 0 W

691 72 Land Custody 
and Development 
Authority

http://www.pelita.
gov.my

22 2 7 12 2 0 1 W

692 72 The Tunku Abdul 
Rahman Foundation

http://www.
yayasantar.org.my

22 2 9 13 0 0 0 W

693 73 Kota Kinabalu 
Industrial Park

http://www.sabah.
com.my/kkip/

21 2 7 12 2 0 0 W

694 73 Tenom District 
Council

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/md.tnm

21 2 13 8 0 0 0 W

695 73 Usaha Maju 
Foundation

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/yum

21 2 9 10 2 0 0 W
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696 74 Marudi District 
Office

http://www.marudido.
sarawak.gov.my

20 2 8 10 2 0 0 W

697 74 Portal Rasmi Projek 
Diraja Negeri 
Kelantan

http://www.pdrk.
kelantan.gov.my/

20 2 3 13 4 0 0 W

698 75 Office of KDYMM 
Sultan Pahang

http://pkdymm.pahang.
gov.my

19 1 8 9 2 0 0 W

699 75 Perlis State Islamic 
Affairs and Malay 
Customs

http://islam.perlis.gov.
my

19 1 9 8 0 0 2 W

700 75 Serian District Office http://www.seriando.
sarawak.gov.my

19 1 7 10 2 0 0 W

701 76 Kota Marudu District 
Office

http://www.sabah.gov.
my/pd.km

18 1 6 12 0 0 0 W

702 76 State Legislative 
Assembly (Sarawak)

http://www.dun.
sarawak.gov.my

18 1 7 9 2 0 0 W

703 77 Food Safety and 
Quality Division

http://fsq.moh.gov.my/
intro.html

16 1 0 14 2 0 0 W

704 77 Sabah Chief 
Minister's 
Department

http://www.sabah.gov.
my/jkm

16 1 0 16 0 0 0 W

705 N/A Beaufort District 
Council

http://www.sabah.gov.
my/dir/ou.asp?id=md.
bft&sort=rank&page=1

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

706 N/A Chief Executive 
Management 
Information Systems

http://www.pmo.gov.
my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

707 N/A Darul Makmur 
Stadium Corporation

http://www.malaysia.
gov.my/_layouts/
Govlink/agencystate.
aspx

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

708 N/A Department of 
Cooperative 
Development 
Malaysia

http://online.skm.gov.
my/e-Online/index.php
?mod=authentication&
opt=login

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

709 N/A Department of 
Fisheries Pahang

http://www.malaysia.
gov.my/layouts/
GovLink/NULL

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

710 N/A Department of 
Irrigation and 
Drainage, Johor

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/jps

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

711 N/A Department of 
Irrigation and 
Drainage, Penang

http://jps.penang.gov.
my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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712 N/A Department of 
Public Health

http://www.dph.gov.
my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

713 N/A Federal Territory 
Sports Council

http://www.kpwb.
gov.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

714 N/A Information Systems 
Division

http://www2.risda.
gov.my/BTM

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

715 N/A Information 
Technology 
Unit, Curriculum 
Development Centre

http://myschoolnet.
ppk.kpm.my/kdp/
index.htm

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

716 N/A Institute of Poultry 
Development

http://agrolink.moa.
my/jph/ikta

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

717 N/A Integrity and Quality 
Team

http://www.ukink.
kelantan.gov.my/

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

718 N/A International 
Relations Division

http://bdhakpm.
wordpress.com

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

719 N/A Kapit District Office http://www.kapitdo.
sarawak.gov.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

720 N/A Kedah Islamic 
Religious Council

http://www.maik.
gov.my/myportal/
index.php

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

721 N/A Kelantan Darul Naim 
Foundation

http://www.yakin.
kelantan.gov.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

722 N/A Kemaman Port 
Authority

http://www.lpk.gov.
my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

723 N/A Kota Belud District 
Council

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

724 N/A Kota Marudu/Pitas 
District Council

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/md.kmu/

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

725 N/A Kuala Penyu District 
Council

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

726 N/A Kudat District Office http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.kdt

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

727 N/A Kudat Town Board - 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

728 N/A Kunak District 
Council

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

729 N/A Lahad Datu District 
Council

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

730 N/A Land and District 
Office of Labis

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ptdlabis

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

731 N/A Land Office of Johor 
Bahru

http://www.johordt.
gov.my/ptjohorbahru

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

732 N/A Lubok Antu District 
Office

http://www.
lubokantudo.
sarawak.gov.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
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733 N/A Malaysia Energy 
Centre

http://www.ptm.org.
my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

734 N/A Malaysian Institute 
of Historical and 
Patriotic Studies

http://www.iksep.
org.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

735 N/A Mas Gading 
Community College

http://www.kkmas.
edu.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

736 N/A Ministry of Tourism, 
Culture and 
Environment

http://www.
sabahtourism.net/sc/
kepkas/

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

737 N/A Ministry of Youth, 
Culture and Sports 
Development

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/kkbs/

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

738 N/A Nabawan District 
Council

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

739 N/A National Council for 
Occupational Safety 
& Health, Ministry of 
Human Resources

http://www.mohr.
gov.my/index.php
?Itemid=224&id=
135&option=com
_content&task=view

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

740 N/A National 
Hydrographic Centre

http://www.emssb.
com/hydro/index.
php

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

741 N/A National Labour 
Advisory Council, 
MOHR

http://www.mohr.
gov.my/index.
php?option=com_co
ntent&task=view&id
=134&Itemid=223

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

742 N/A Native Court http://mbs.
sarawaknet.gov.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

743 N/A Negeri Sembilan 
Tourism Action 
Council

http://www.ns.gov.
my/tourism

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

744 N/A Pahang State 
Museum

http://www.malaysia.
gov.my/_layouts/
GovLink/NULL

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

745 N/A Perak Islamic 
Religious Affairs 
Department

http://jaipk.perak.
gov.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

746 N/A Perak Museum 
Board

http://www.jmm.
gov.my/ms/museum/
muzium-perak

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

747 N/A Perak Syariah 
Judiciary Department

http://syariah.perak.
gov.my/

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

748 N/A Perlis Polytechnic http://www.
poliperlis.edu.my/

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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749 N/A Professional Services 
Development 
Corporation 
Sendirian Berhad

http://www.mypsdc.
com/

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

750 N/A Putrajaya Land and 
Mines Office

http://www.kptg.
gov.my/index.
php?option=com_co
ntent&view=article&
id=186&Itemid=120
&lang=ms

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

751 N/A Ranau District 
Council

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

752 N/A Royal Customs and 
Excise Department, 
Johor

http://www.kastamjh.
gov.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

753 N/A Sarawak Stadium 
Corporation

http://www.
stadiumcorp.gov.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

754 N/A School Audit 
Division

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

755 N/A School Department - 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

756 N/A Selangor 
Immigration 
Department

http://www.imi.
gov.my/bm/telefon/
im_Telefon.asp

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

757 N/A Selangor National 
Registration 
Department

http://www.jpn.
gov.my/BM/info/
jpnselangor.htm

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

758 N/A Selangor Public 
Works Department

http://jkrselangor.
gov.my/v2/

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

759 N/A Selangor Road 
Transport 
Department

http://jpbdselangor.
gov.my/v2

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

760 N/A Semporna District 
Council

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

761 N/A Sipitang District 
Council

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

762 N/A Sri Aman District 
Council

http://www.
sriamandc.sarawak.
gov.my

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

763 N/A State Islamic 
Foundation

http://www.perlis.
gov.my/kemaskini.
htm

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

764 N/A State Legal Advisor http://www.perlis.
gov.my/undang

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

765 N/A Tambunan District 
Council

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/md.tbn

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
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No Rank Website Name URL
Pillar

P/W
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766 N/A Tenom District 
Office

http://www.sabah.
gov.my/pd.tnm

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

767 N/A Tuaran District 
Council

- 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

768 N/A Wages Council http://www.mohr.
gov.my/index.
php?option=com_co
ntent&task=view&id
=136&Itemid=225

0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

Note: C = Content, U = Usability, Sec = Security, P = Participation, Ser = Services, B = Bonus
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Acronyms and Abbreviations

MDeC Multimedia Development Corporation

MGPWA Malaysia Government Portals and Websites Assessment

MAMPU
Malaysian Administrative Modernisation and Management Planning 
Unit 

MOSTI Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovations 

PSD Public Service Department Malaysia

EPU Economic Planning Unit

TWG Technical Working Group

myGov myGovernment

MPS Managed Portal Services

NA Not Available

USA United States of America

SMS Short Messaging Service

URL Uniform Resource Locator

NSL No Specific Link

RISDA Rubber Industry Small Holders Development Authority

QR-KPKT Quick Response-Kementerian Perumahan dan Kerajaan Tempatan

QR Quick Response

W3C World Wide Web Consortium

RSS Really Simple Syndication

MyGDI Malaysia Geospatial Data Infrastructure

UiTM Universiti Teknologi Mara

NI Not Part of the Ranking Last Year

N/A Not Accessible

MCMC Malaysian Communication and Multimedia Commission
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